PRODUCT SAFETY RECALL

Agape Bungee Cord Strap



Sold between March 2018 – August 2018

Defect: This product does not comply with the 'Consumer Goods (Elastic luggage straps) Safety Standard 2017'. The products do not have the correct safety warning labelling.

Hazard: It may cause injury while incorrectly operated.

What To Do: Consumers should return the product to the place of purchase for a product replacement.

Contact details: Consumers can contact \$2 hot spot on (03) 8555 4152.

See <u>www.productsafety.gov.au</u> for Australian product recall information